Memo

To: Munster Town Council

From: Stephen F. Scheckel, Chief of Police
CC: Munster Board of Safety

Date: June 6, 2022

Re: Seized Vehicles

The Munster Police Department previously acquired two (2) vehicles in
inventory through seizures that now require disposition. The Police
Department put the vehicles up for bid, compliant with state law, and as
outlined in the seizure orders.

The following vehicles were placed up for bid at Govdeals.com. Bids were
accepted electronically through Govdeals.com for a period determined by
them. The items are as follows:

e 2007 Dodge Grand Caravan VIN # 2D4GP44L87R306470
e 2007 Chevrolet Impala VIN # 2G1W758K377154554

Please note that seized vehicles are only allowed to be in our fleet for up to
three (3) years, and then they must be sold. The proceeds are divided
between the Lake County Prosecutor’s Office, Attorney’s fees, and the Town
of Munster.

Recommendation
By motion and voice vote, grant the Police Department the authority to
reduce our fleet of the items listed above.




